
From: 

To: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 8:53:39 AM 
Subject: FW: #DixieFire 

Sent this note because I’m sure--will want us to run them through legal before saying anything ... 

Sent: 14, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: #DixieFire 

Thanks~ Once you talk to the PSS, let’s share some very high-level TPs with this group to review. 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 8:48 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: #DixieFire 

I’m waiting for a call back from the local PSS who is in a briefing. Fire now 500 acres with zero containment. 
Three customers are without power (one--for lights at short tunnel, another the~. 

I’m not seeing any HAWC or ET reports about any threat to trans lines but yes, this area has a few trans lines 
running up the Feather River Canyon. 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: #DixieFire 

14, 2021 8:44 AM 

Sent: Wednesda~ 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: #DixieFire 

14, 2021 8:44 AM 
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YulmN~t Fire New~ 

thr~ten~. ~e fire is ~rni~ in st~p. i~c¢~si~e terrain a~ t~ Cr~a 

~1 PG&E Marketing & Communications I~ 
Are you a PG&E Employee? Download 1st Up - your gateway to Spotlight - an app for all PG&E News and 
features 
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